

## **MINUTES OF HERITAGE REFERENCE COMMITTEE HELD ON 6 DECEMBER 2023**

Present: Councillor K Wheatley (Chairperson) (Wahroonga Ward)  
Councillor S Lennon (Deputy Chairperson) (Gordon Ward)  
Mr Robert Moore – National Trust  
Ms Lorna Watt – Ku-ring-gai Historical Society  
Ms Zeny Edwards – Local Historian and Community Member  
Mr Chris Bluett- Community Member

Staff Present: Manager Urban & Heritage Planning (Antony Fabbro)  
Team Leader Urban Planning (Craig Wyse)  
Heritage Specialist Planner (Claudine Loffi)  
Heritage Research Assistant (Kerrily Sullivan)  
Student Planner (Stefan Radmanovic)

Apologies: Mr Michael Gunn – Australian Institute of Architects

*The Meeting commenced at 12PM*

### **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

No interest was declared.

### **MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING**

### **NOTING OF MINUTES**

#### **Minutes of Heritage Reference Committee**

File: CY00413/11

Minutes of meeting held on 28 September 2023 were noted.

### **RESOLVED:**

The Heritage Reference Committee minutes of the meeting held on 28 September 2023 circulated to Councillors were taken as read and confirmed as an accurate record.

## **GENERAL BUSINESS**

### **Heritage colours guide draft 2**

File: S07987

*Vide: GB.1*

The Committee discussed the revised draft, the background to this guideline, certain colours referenced in the guide, its application to development in the vicinity, and the planned accessibility online. Further member comments were invited following the meeting.

#### **RESOLVED:**

That the Heritage Reference Committee received and noted this report, provided comments on and support the revised guideline contents.

### **Council's multi-cultural committee**

File: CY00413/11

*Vide: GB.2*

The Committee discussed options to engage multi-cultural communities, the demographics of these communities, language and some cultural considerations. The Committee noted that some communities have more rental or short stay accommodation. The option to invite the multi-cultural committee chair to attend a future meeting, and the possibility of nominating Zeny Edwards to join the multi-cultural committee were also discussed.

#### **RESOLVED:**

That the Heritage Reference Committee received and noted this report and provided comments on multi-cultural matters.

## **OTHER BUSINESS**

### **NSW Heritage Strategy survey**

*Vide: OB.1*

Members of the Committee were advised that the NSW government is seeking community feedback to inform the NSW Heritage Strategy through an online survey, with the link to be shared following the meeting..

### **Interim Heritage Order revocation – 1 Ailsa Close, East Lindfield**

*Vide: OB.2*

Members noted that the IHO had been revoked following completion of the heritage investigation by GML Heritage, which found the building was not worthy of heritage listing. The subject reports were circulated to members separately..

### **Tulkiyan upgrade works**

*Vide: OB.3*

Members noted that the Council would consider an update at its December 2023 meeting about the development application that has been lodged for upgrades to this site and building.

*The Meeting closed at 12:45PM*